
 
Buchanan Town Board Agenda for July 19, 2016 - 1 - 

 

 

 
“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

NOTICE OF THE TOWN BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, JULY 19, 2016 AT 6:30 P.M. 

BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 
 

AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Buchanan Town Board may take action on any item listed within this agenda. 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL & VERIFY PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
4. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(g) for purposes of conferring with legal counsel for the 

governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to 
litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved, more specifically concerning the MasterLube, Inc V Town of 
Buchanan, Outagamie County Case No. 15 CV 67.  

 
i. Reconvene to Open Session:  Town Board action following the closed session. 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

a). Approval of the Minutes of June 21, 2016 Town Board Meeting. 
b). Approval of June 2016 Treasurer Report & Approve Bills. 
c). Operator’s Licenses with No Applicable Violations per Town Policy. 
d). Application for Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s License, Holy Spirit Parish Picnic, August 21, 2016. 

 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the 
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda. 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT FORUM 
General public comments will be limited to five minutes in length. Commentators must state name and address for the 
record. The Board’s role is to listen and not discuss/debate comments nor take action on those comments at this time. 

 
7. PRESENTATIONS: NONE 

 
8. PUBLIC HEARING (7:00 P.M.): 

 
a). Application for Rezoning (Z-2016-02): N121 County Road N, Parcel number 030059500, .96 acre. Town of 

Buchanan, Outagamie County, Wisconsin. Michael R. Wagner, Applicant.   Single-Family Residential (RSF) to 
Local Commercial (CL).  

 
9. PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 
a). Application for Rezoning (Z-2016-02): N121 County Road N, Parcel number 030059500, .96 acre. Town of 

Buchanan, Outagamie County, Wisconsin. Michael R. Wagner, Applicant.   Single-Family Residential (RSF) to 
Local Commercial (CL).  – For Approval/Denial. 

 
b). Application for CSM (CSM #2016-02): Applicants: Steve Paalman on behalf of Robert & Audra Schuessler; 

Parcel ID 030016001; Certified Survey Map creating 1 lot. – For Approval/Denial. 
 

 
 

 



 
Buchanan Town Board Agenda for July 19, 2016 - 2 - 

10. ROUTINE REPORTS: 
a). Law Enforcement – Update/Quarterly Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities. 
b). Fire, EMS & Emergency Management – Update/Monthly Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management 

Activities.  
c). Town Engineer – Update/Quarterly Report on Town Engineer Activities. 

i. Update on Contract A15/B15 – Springfield Drive 
ii. Update on Contract A16 – Paving & Drainage Improvements 

iii. Drainage Concern #2016-07 – Kebe Court 
d). Town Administrator – Update/Monthly Report on Administrative Activities. 

i. Update on 2016 Key Projects. 
ii. Update on 2017 Fiscal Year Budget & 5-Year CIP Process. 

iii. Legal Services Contract & RFP. 
iv. Open Burning Permit Process. 
v. Town Hall Office Hours. 

 
11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 
a). Auto-Aid Agreement with Village of Combined Locks – For Discussion & Possible Action. 

 
b). Emons Road Safety & Speed Control – For Discussion & Possible Action. 

 
12. NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 
a). 2016 Crack Sealing Contract B-16, Bid Award (Majkowski) – For Approval/Denial. 

 
b). Class B Beer License, July 20, 2016-June 30, 2017, Jennifer Steinacker, Simple Sparrow N474 Eisenhower 

Drive Suite E (Sieracki) – For Approval/Denial.  
 

c). Noise Ordinance Variance Permit: Applicant: Holy Spirit Parish, W2796 County Road KK; For August 21, 2016 
(Gregozeski) – For Approval/Denial. 
 

d). Noise Ordinance Variance Permit: Applicant: Outagamie County Highway Department, County Road CE/HH & 
Debruin Road; for period July 11, 2016 thru September 9, 2016 (Gregozeski) – For Approval/Denial. 

 
13. CLOSED SESSION:  

a). Performance, Compensation, Benefit and Employment for Specific Town Employees - Pursuant to section 
19.85(1)(c) of the Wisconsin State Statutes: Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 
responsibility. 

 
i. Reconvene to Open Session:  Town Board action following the closed session. 

 
14. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Meeting agenda/discussion items and possible action on future Town Board agenda, including specific items for inclusion 
on or exclusion from a future agenda. 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Posted: July 15, 2016 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------- 
Public Notice:  Agendas are posted in the following locations:  Town Hall bulletin board & Town website: www.townofbuchanan.org.  2015 Wisconsin Act 79 
allows the publication of certain legal notices on an Internet site maintained by a municipality.   This law allows these types of legal notices to be posted in one 
physical location in the jurisdiction (instead of three) if also placed on an Internet site maintained by the local government.  
 
Special Accommodations:  Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting should be made to the Clerk’s Office at 
(920) 734-8599 with as much advance notice as possible. 
 
Notice of Possible Quorum: A quorum of the Plan Commission, Board of Review, and/or Board of Adjustment may be present at this meeting for the purpose of 
gathering information and possible discussion on items listed on this agenda. However, unless otherwise noted in this agenda, no official action by the Plan 
Commission, Board of Review, and/or Board of Adjustment will be taken at this meeting. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------- 



DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for June 21, 2016 - 1 - 

 

 

 
“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

MINUTES OF THE TOWN BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2016 AT 7:00 P.M. 

BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER Meeting called to order by Chairperson McAndrews at 7:00 p m. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE– Pledge recited. 
 

3. ROLL CALL & VERIFY PUBLIC NOTICE - Public notice verified.  Board members present – McAndrews, 
Lawrence, Reinke, Kavanaugh and Walsh.  Town officials present – Administrator/Clerk Gregozeski, Treasurer/Deputy 
Clerk Sieracki, Interim Chief Cameron, and Plan Commission Chairperson Jerry Wallenfang.  Other members of the 
public were also in attendance. 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
a). Approval of the Minutes of May 17, 2016 Town Board Meeting. 
b). Approval of May 2016 Treasurer Report & Approve Bills. 
c). Operator’s License Renewals for July 1, 2016-June 30, 2017, & New Operator’s Licenses with No Applicable 

Violations per Town Policy. 
 

Motion by Walsh/Kavanaugh to approve all items as provided in the consent agenda.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FORUM - The following individuals spoke during public comment:  No public comments were 
made. 

 
6. PRESENTATIONS: 

a). Recognition to Fred Mader, Retirement from Buchanan Fire & Rescue:  Fred Mader was recognized by the 
Town Board for his 20+ years of service to the Town of Buchanan Fire & Rescue Department. 

b). Presentation from Dean Steingraber, Highway Commissioner on Outagamie County Highway Improvements 
planned for 2016 Calendar Year:  Highway Commissioner Dean Steingraber presented information to the Board 
regarding upcoming County Highway projects in the area.  He noted the project schedule to construct a 
roundabout at County Highway CE and HH/Debruin Road.  He noted some impacts related to the project 
including a full closure of CE and temporary traffic signals at the County Road N / CE interchange.  Steingraber 
also noted the maintenance items being coordinated with the Town of Buchanan. 
 

7. ROUTINE REPORTS: 
a). Law Enforcement – Update/Monthly Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities (Town Deputy): Deputy 

Janda provided an update on law enforcement activities for the past month.  He noted several substantial 
burglaries occurred, however they were targeted sites. 

b). Fire, EMS & Emergency Management – Update/Monthly Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management 
Activities (Cameron):  Interim Chief Cameron provided a brief report on Fire & Rescue related activities.  He 
provided a review of calls for service data for year-to-date 2016.   

i. Auto-Aid Agreement with Village of Combined Locks:  Interim Chief Cameron provided an overview 
of the draft auto-aid agreement with the Village of Combined Locks.  The Board agreed through 
unanimous consent to direct staff to prepare the final draft for approval by the Board in July. 

c). Town Engineer – Update/Quarterly Report on Town Engineer Activities (Majkowski):  Gregozeski provided an 
update on Town public works projects under the Town Engineer’s supervision, including:  Contract A15/B15 
Warranty work is currently being completed, Contract A16 Paving is set to start the 4th of July week and 
Contract B16 Crack Sealing bid opening is scheduled for July 13th with a July 19th bid award. 

i. Update/Review on Contract A15/15:  Gregozeski provided a power point presentation reviewing the 
A15/B15 project at Springfield Drive.  He provided a historical perspective of the planning and decision 
making process.  Gregozeski provided several photographs taken pre-construction and post-
construction.  Gregozeski facilitated a discussion with the Town Board to address any concerns as it 
relates to the outcome of the project. 
 



DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for June 21, 2016 - 2 - 

Walsh opined the Town should look at a couple of items.  First the Town should look at the 
classification of roads.  Collector and arterials should receive bike and pedestrian facilities.  He noted 
Block, Buchanan, Emons are good examples where these accommodations should occur.  He opined 
that the Town should have gone with storm sewer due to the long-term costs associated with ditch 
maintenance.  Walsh also opined the Town is in competition with our neighbors and the surrounding 
communities do not utilize ditches.  He stated to be competitive it may be important to begin urbanizing 
Town roads.  Walsh questioned if the property values would be maintained by continuing to use the 
rural feel. 
 
Kavanaugh stated the Board held multiple meetings with the residents.  He stated the Board asked by a 
show of hands what they wanted.  The residents by a show of hands wanted ditches.  He opined now the 
residents are upset.  Kavanaugh stated the Town did exactly what the residents wanted.   
 
Lawrence agreed with Kavanaugh.  Lawrence stated the residents wanted the rural feel.  Lawrence 
stated she was surprised by the volume of complaints after giving the residents what they wanted. 
 
Reinke noted he received several complaints.  He noted the residents are happy with the road, they are 
upset with the ditches and the water.  Reinke stated he recommended the residents have a responsibility 
toward maintaining the ditches.  Reinke opined the residents were given options and they wanted to 
keep ditches.  He stated the pictures of before and after conditions show an improvement. 
 
McAndrews stated the project decision revolved around the cost of the improvements.  McAndrews 
noted the neighboring communities have substantially higher taxes and assess for road repairs.  
McAndrews noted the original project scope with California curb would have had assessments of 
$4,000 to $9,000.  McAndrews stated the residents protested the assessments and this was the reason for 
the decision. 
 
Gregozeski confirmed with the Board that the project outcomes are what was expected.  McAndrews 
and the Board agreed the outcomes of the project matched the expectations of the decision made to 
reconstruct the road with ditches. 

 
d). Town Administrator – Update/Monthly Report on Administrative Activities (Gregozeski):  Gregozeski provided 

an overview of the 2016 key projects list, and an update on the 2017 Fiscal Year Budget calendar. 
 

8. PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: NONE 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: NONE 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 

a). CTH ZZ/Haas Road Reconstruction & Jurisdictional Transfer (Kavanaugh) – For Discussion & Possible Action:   
McAndrews introduced the item stating Supervisor Kavanaugh requested this item to be brought back for 
consideration.  McAndrews stated the Town would be responsible for nearly $59,000 in engineering and 
planning fees if it withdraws from the intergovernmental agreement approved and signed in November of 2015.  
McAndrews requested the Town Board suspend the rules to allow comments from the public.   

 
Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to suspend the rules of order and allow the public to comment on this agenda item.  
Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 

  
Dean Steingraber, Outagamie County Highway Commissioner was invited to speak first.  Steingraber stated this 
is an approved agreement with the Town.  He stated the project is a safety improvement project and that is why 
the proposed transfer is being planned and designed.  He noted the agreement has previous approval and would 
appreciate moving forward with the project as planned and asked for the Town’s support. 
 
Mark Vanveghel, N937 Haas Road: Opined he is not supportive of the upgrading of Haas Road to a County 
Highway.  He is concerned about the changes in elevation of Haas Road and how that will impact his driveway.  
He stated the current intersection of Haas Road and CTH Z has visibility issues and is unsafe.  He stated the 
ditches on his side of the road are unneeded.  He questioned how the speeds are going to be enforced on the new 
County Highway ZZ. 
 



DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for June 21, 2016 - 3 - 

Jerry Wallenfang, Plan Commission Chairperson: Stated the Plan Commission reviewed the item but could not 
see a reason to deny the jurisdictional transfer from a planning perspective.  The Commission did discuss the 
agreement but it seemed like an exercise of futility.  Wallenfang stated that if this does not pass, it is likely not to 
come back to the Town for consideration in the future.  Wallenfang stated Haas Road needs to be brought up to 
Town specifications and the cost is now being shared with the County. 
 
Roy Mankovecky  N1037 Woodly Road:  Town of Buchanan is responsible for upgrading Haas Road.  If the 
agreement is not honored, the Town will be responsible for the full cost of upgrading Haas Road. 
 
Lisa Van Schyndel N1060 Woodly Road / ZZ: Spoke on behalf of the EMS squad for the Town of Buchanan.  
Stated many accidents have occurred on the current County Road ZZ.  She stated over half of the accidents on 
ZZ require air lift support due to the severity of the individual injuries.  She opined she is waiting for a fatality to 
occur due primarily to skateboarders using the current ZZ hill. 
 
Al Geurts, N409 Fontana Way:  Stated he was Highway Commissioner when the project was planned and 
negotiated between the Town and Outagamie County.  What prompted the discussion to realign ZZ, was safety 
issues related to the intersection of Z and ZZ.  Additional concerns were related to the environmental constraints 
with the Fox River and hill.  The County discussed the option of working with the Town on Haas Road since 
both agencies had plans to upgrade their respective roads.  He agreed the project should be done. 
 
Rachel Ecker, W1178 County Road ZZ – Opined the road is unsafe.  Stated she felt the Town has already 
committed to the project and should move forward. 
 
Ron Biese, N1052 Haas Road – Stated he is concerned about the current intersection at Haas Road and ZZ.  He 
stated the site lines are limited.  He is also concerned about Z and the bottom of the hill and traffic speeds.  He is 
concerned about the residents and the gun club who have access onto Z. 
 
Sara Effa, Haas Road – Stated she is concerned about the speeds on County Road ZZ.  Stated she moved to Haas 
Road from previously living along County Road KK.  She moved to Haas Road to get away from the traffic and 
speeds found on a County Highway. 
 
McAndrews asked for comments three more times.  No additional individuals spoke. 
 
Chuck Kavanaugh:  Stated he is concerned about giving up a Town Road and felt the County should pay more 
for this project.   Asked Mr. Steingraber if the County can take financial responsibility for obliterating the old 
ZZ.  Kavanaugh asked Steingraber to negotiate new terms with the Town Administrator. 
 
Gregozeski provided an overview of the approved and signed agreement.  He noted the clause in the agreement 
requires the Town to assume the costs for planning and design should the Town withdraw from the agreement.  
Gregozeski noted the Town Board reviewed and approved this agreement in November of 2015. 
 
Walsh questioned why the County is not responsible for the costs associated with terminating the Old ZZ and 
constructing the cul-de-sac. 
 
Steingraber stated this item was negotiated as part of the agreement.  He noted the County is already supplying 
$150,000 toward upgrading Haas Road.  Steingraber stated that renegotiating the contract would require it to go 
back to both public bodies. 
 
Kavanaugh asked for the County to take care of terminating the old ZZ and installing the cul-de-sac. 
 
Gregozeski stated the Town Board must make a decision to determine if the current agreement is appropriate.  If 
the Town Board moves to renegotiate the agreement, the Highway Commissioner must go back to his Highway 
Committee and the Board to review the suggested revised terms. 
 
Reinke questioned the name of the road, the road width and the posted speed limit if Haas is transferred to the 
County.  Steingraber noted the road would be signed as County Trunk ZZ, however it could remain known as 
Haas Road in addition to the County system.  Steingraber noted the road will be two 12’ travel lanes with a six 
foot shoulder, five feet of the shoulder would be paved with the remaining foot as gravel.  Steingraber indicated 
the road would be posted 55 mph.  Reinke indicated concerns related to school buses and the speed limits.  
Reinke asked if the control stop at the current Z & ZZ be removed.  Steingraber indicated the controlled stop at 
the bottom of the Z hill would be removed.  Reinke expressed his concern with the proposed Z & ZZ 



DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for June 21, 2016 - 4 - 

intersection.  Steingraber indicated the westbound traffic on Z will have a right-turn only lane onto ZZ and 
shaving the hill back along with brush removal to increase the sight lines at the proposed intersection. 
Kavanaugh asked about the proposed Haas Road / ZZ elevations.  Steingraber did not have the specific plan 
elevations but could provide that information individually. 
 
Motion by Walsh / Reinke to honor the contract the Town of Buchanan entered into with Outagamie County for 
the CTH ZZ/Haas Road Reconstruction & Jurisdictional Transfer.  Motion passed 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 
Walsh commented that this agreement should have been negotiated better.  He opined the agreement should have 
the County bearing financial responsibility for the termination of ZZ and the cul-de-sac.   
 
Kavanaugh commented that this item was not presented very well.  The item was put in front of the Town Board 
and not discussed a lot. 
 

b). Emons Road Safety & Speed Control – For Discussion & Possible Action: 
 

Motion by Wash/Lawrence to suspend the rules of order and allow the public to comment on this agenda item.  
Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 
Gregozeski provided a brief overview of the request to improve safety and control speeding on Emons Road.  
Gregozeski cited two informal speed studies completed in 2008 and within the past six months.  He noted the 
informal studies suggested the 85th percentile of motorists travel at 35 mph.  Gregozeski reviewed several studies 
and documentation that suggest the use of stop signs as being insufficient to control speed.  He also pointed out 
that the installation of unwarranted traffic controls, such as stop signs often illicit other unintended consequences 
such as noise pollution, no stop violations, and higher travel speeds between stop signs.  Gregozeski suggested 
the Board discuss a comprehensive approach to controlling speed on Emons Road. 
 
Beth Kington, W2939 Emons Road spoke in regards to the issue.  She stated the drivers are often speeding, as 
suggested by the speed studies.  She has brought this to the Town’s attention in the past and nothing has been 
done.  She asked the Town Board to minimally place a stop sign at Emons Road and Woodstock Lane. 
 
Lt. Ullman, Fox Valley Metro Police presented the speed study data from the past six months.  He explained that 
volunteers ran radar screens for a few days in the fall and spring.  He noted the volunteers witnessed a high 
volume of pedestrians present, including bus pickups and drop-offs.  Ullman recommended that a stop sign may 
be installed on a temporary basis to test if speeds are reduced locally. 
 
Deputy Janda, Outagamie County Sheriff’s Department presented speed enforcement data.  He showed that the 
officers have been actively enforcing speeds on Emons Road. 
 
Steve Beranek, W2931 Emons Road commented that the volume and speed of drivers has substantially increased 
over the past few years.  He opined the volume of pedestrians including children has increased substantially.  He 
stated he has witnessed several near misses.  He opined that a fatality is a strong possibility. 
 
Trevor Mashek, 400 Emons Road:  Stated his dog was killed by a driver on Emons Road.  Stated he is looking to 
move from the area because of safety concerns. 
 
Adam Van Dynhoven – 306 Emons Road:  Stated he has three small children and that he does not allow his 
children to play in the front yard due to safety concerns.  Stated he has been almost hit by a car while getting 
mail or cutting the grass near the road.  Opined one stop sign may not be sufficient. 
 
McAndrews asked if enough speed limit signs were present.  Gregozeski noted that at least 3-4 stop signs are 
present on both eastbound and westbound lanes. 
 
McAndrews asked if this road should be included in the capital improvement plan.  Gregozeski noted the road is 
not currently in the five year plan. 
 
The Board discussed possible traffic calming options for speed control, such as speed bumps, pylons, signage, 
striping, etc.  The Board requested staff bring options and costs back for review at their next meeting.   
 
No formal action was taken on this item. 

 



DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for June 21, 2016 - 5 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION (Continued): 
 

a). Fireworks Permit, Applicant Speilbauer Fireworks, Location: WIR Racetrack; For June 30, 2016 (Cameron) – 
For Approval/Denial:  The Board reviewed and discussed the application for fireworks display.  Interim Chief 
Cameron stated he did not receive complaints from the previous WIR event. 
 
Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to approve the Fireworks Display Permit, Applicant Speilbauer Fireworks, 
Location: WIR Racetrack; For June 30, 2016.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 

 
b). Fireworks Sellers Permit, Applicant: Matt Sokol, DBA TNT Fireworks; Location: Pick N Save Parking Lot, 

N135 Stoneybrook Drive; For June 23 to July 4, 2016 (Gregozeski) – For Approval/Denial:  The Board reviewed 
and discussed the application for fireworks sales.  Interim Chief Cameron stated the seller would only be able to 
sell fireworks allowed under State Statutes. 

 
Motion by Kavanaugh/Lawrence to approve the Fireworks Sellers Permit, Applicant: Matt Sokol, DBA TNT 
Fireworks; Location: Pick N Save Parking Lot, N135 Stoneybrook Drive; For June 23 to July 4, 2016.  Motion 
carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

c). Renewal of Annual Property, General Liability, Auto and Worker’s Compensation Insurance (Gregozeski) – For 
Approval/Denial:  Gregozeski reviewed the policy renewal for annual property, general liability auto and 
workers compensation insurance. 
 
Motion by Walsh/Reinke to approve the Renewal of Annual Property, General Liability, Auto and Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance as presented.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 

 
 

11. CLOSED SESSION:  
a). Fire & Rescue Chief Recruitment & Selection - Pursuant to section 19.85(1)(c) of the Wisconsin State Statutes: 

Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  
 
The Board did not move into closed session.  Gregozeski stated the ad-hoc public safety committee met and 
interviewed candidates for the vacant Fire & Rescue Chief position on June 8th and 13th.  The committee 
recommends the appointment of Ray Mohr.  Mr. Mohr was introduced to the Town Board.  The Board asked Mr. 
Mohr several questions. 
 

Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to appoint Ray Mohr Buchanan Fire & Rescue Chief effective June 27, 2016.  
Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  The following items were forwarded to the next agenda:  Auto Aid Agreement with 
Combined Locks and Speed Control & Calming options for Emons Road. 

 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Lawrence / Reinke to adjourn at 10:13 p.m. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 
 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Drafted: June 23, 2016 
 
Motion to approve by: _________________   Date: ___________ Carried ___ to ___ 



   
 
 
 
5 

 

Treasurer Report & Bills for Approval/Denial    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  July 19, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  5b 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 14, 2016 
RE:   Treasurer’s Report & Approval of Bills 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative actioni item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The attached Treasurer’s Report is for the period ending June 30, 2016.   Also attached is a 
list which includes all bills and deposits for the period June 12, 2016 through July 16, 2016.  Included is 
the Administrator/Clerk’s working budget summary for the period ending June 30, 2016. 
 
If you have specific questions regarding the bills including payroll, please contact my office prior to the 
meeting to discuss.  Questions for an individual employee’s salary and wages should be discussed with 
me directly as these are wages for direct hours worked.  Specific employee performance should not be 
discussed in open session.   If you’d like to discuss performance of a specific employee, please contact 
my office to schedule a meeting or a ‘closed session’ agenda item. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Wis. Stats. §64.45 ‐ Disbursements from town treasury. 
2. Wis. Stats. §66.0607 ‐ Withdrawal or disbursement from local treasury. 
3. Town of Buchanan Budget & Financial Policy, adopted March 2010. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

1. As shown on list of bills and deposits for period. 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 

Attachments: 
1. June 2016 Treasurer’s Report 
2. June 12, 2016 through July 16, 2016 Bills & Deposits List 
3. Town Budget Summary for period ending June 30, 2016 

 

i Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Examples include the approval of bills, the 
awarding of contracts/agreements and the issuance of permits and licenses for permitted uses.  Discretion associated with these types of 
decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

                                                            



Previous Balance 1,243,237.65$     

Deposits 39,428.67$          

Checks 196,062.28$        

Interest Credited on 6/30/16 232.35$               

Operating Account Balance as of 6/30/16 1,086,836.39$     

Investors Community Bank (Interest Year to Date: $2,635.61)  

Segregated Funds (included in above total)

Intersection Improvement Fund 74,336.00$          

Fire Apparatus Fund 76,405.00$          

Building Improvement Fund 31,646.00$          

Fire/EMS Communication Fund 3,058.16$            

HOVPP Fund $883.02

Trail Development Fund 15,042.00$          

 Previous Balance 247,679.41$        

 Contingency Account Deposits

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                     

 Interest Credited on 6/30/16 50.89$                 

 Balance as of 6/30/16 247,730.30$        

(Interest Year to Date: $833.56)  

 Previous Balance 16,229.70$          

 Park Impact Fees Deposits 1,920.00$            

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                     

Interest Credited on 6/30/16 3.45$                   

Balance as of 6/30/16 18,153.15$          

(Interest Year to Date: $30.55)  

 Previous Balance 28,350.84$          

Fire Department Fundraising Deposit -$                     

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                     

Interest Credited on 6/30/16 5.83$                   

 Balance as of 6/30/16 28,356.67$          

(Interest Year to Date: $88.02)  

 Previous Balance 1,402,596.24$     

Road Improvements Deposit -$                     

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                     

Interest Credited on 6/30/16 288.20$               

 Balance as of 6/30/16 1,402,884.44$     

(Interest Year to Date: $1,707.56)  

Citizens Bank (Van Roy Road/Other Projects) Balance as of 6/30/16 175,000.00$        

(Original Loan Amount - $1,410,000.00) (Int. Paid Year to Date: )

(Int. Paid Inception to Date: $245,922.55)

State Trust Fund (Road Projects) Balance as of 6/30/16 2,000,000.00$     

(Original Loan Amount - $2,000,000.00) (Int. Paid Year to Date: )

(Int. Paid Inception to Date: 0)

Monthly Report

June 2016

Loan Balances



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

11010.0 · Investors Bank-Checking
Deposit 06/15/2016 Deposit 2,111.12
Deposit 06/13/2016 Deposit 20.00
Deposit 06/17/2016 Deposit 2,225.57
Deposit 06/22/2016 Deposit 3,950.93
Deposit 06/22/2016 Deposit 0.00
Deposit 06/24/2016 Deposit 1,979.00
Deposit 07/05/2016 Deposit 2,455.00
Deposit 07/06/2016 Deposit 24,969.59
Deposit 06/30/2016 Interest 232.35
Deposit 07/05/2016 Deposit 25,546.58
Deposit 07/06/2016 Deposit 1,582.35
Liability C... 06/14/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -2,093.92
Check 06/15/2016 ACH Paul Hermes Inspection fees -1,398.78
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH KAVANAUGH, CHARLES J -375.18
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH LAWRENCE, KAREN L -400.18
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH MC ANDREWS, MARK C -559.20
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH REINKE, DENNIS G -375.18
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH WALSH, THOMAS F -400.18
Liability C... 06/21/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -575.14
Liability C... 06/30/2016 ACH Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 036-0000195431-02 -626.97
Liability C... 06/30/2016 ACH Department of Employee Trust Funds 69-036-0120-000 -1,381.04
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH ERDMANN, THEODORE S. -184.70
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH JENSEMA, MICHAEL P. -147.76
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH VAN WYCHEN, MARY K -147.76
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH WALLENFANG JR, JEROME A -230.87
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH LAMERS, JON P -110.82
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH KAVANAUGH, CHARLES J -183.70
Paycheck 06/15/2016 ACH MC ANDREWS, MARK C -129.70
Liability C... 06/21/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -223.38
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH FRANZKE, RICK A -486.08
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH GIRARD, CHRIS L -216.22
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH HENNESSEY, PATRICIA A -579.41
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH SIERACKI, CYNTHIA R -923.60
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH CAMERON, NEAL A -693.78
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH GREGOZESKI, JOEL D -2,248.90
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH BELLMER, JAIME J. -27.37
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH BERG, DENNIS G -186.64
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH BIRKNER, ZACHARY G -54.62
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH CORNING, BRUCE D -111.42
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH HERTER, BILL J -49.88
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH HOMOLA, MICHAEL G -24.24
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH HOOYMAN, JEFFREY J -171.15
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH JAHR, DANIEL W -79.83
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH KRUEGER, SAMUEL A -68.02
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH LOCKHART, SCOTT G -94.65
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH MENCEL, JR, WILLIAM L -69.10
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH MOUA, ALEXANDER -79.84
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH MUSICH, SCOTT M -84.76

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
07/08/16 Bills for 7/19/16 Meeting

June 12 through July 16, 2016

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH RASCHKA, AARON M -45.17
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH REECE III, EUGENE R -52.41
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH THYSSEN, NICHOLAS P -99.04
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH VAN SCHYNDEL, LISA M -208.29
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH WALSH, JOHN T -106.21
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH WIEDENBAUER, KENNETH S -143.07
Paycheck 06/22/2016 ACH VANDERMOSS, TAYLOR L -115.49
Liability C... 06/28/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -2,024.20
Check 06/24/2016 ACH USPS Stamps.com postage purchase -100.00
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH BELLMER, JAIME J. -36.50
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH BERG, DENNIS G -99.28
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH BIRKNER, ZACHARY G -92.32
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH CORNING, BRUCE D -73.29
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH HERTER, BILL J -10.49
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH HOMOLA, MICHAEL G -24.24
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH HOOYMAN, JEFFREY J -32.21
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH KRUEGER, SAMUEL A -40.80
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH MENCEL, JR, WILLIAM L -90.06
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH MOHR, RAY A -171.60
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH MUSICH, SCOTT M -32.60
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH REECE III, EUGENE R -62.89
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH REGAL, BRIAN J -18.72
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH RUSCH, TYLER R -10.25
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH THYSSEN, NICHOLAS P -55.87
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH VAN SCHYNDEL, LISA M -240.35
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH WALSH, JOHN T -99.76
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH WIEDENBAUER, KENNETH S -40.82
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH KARNER, BENJAMIN D -63.00
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH NEWHOUSE, JAMIE J -199.76
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH FRANZKE, RICK A -505.30
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH GIRARD, CHRIS L -194.80
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH HENNESSEY, PATRICIA A -710.30
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH SIERACKI, CYNTHIA R -923.60
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH CAMERON, NEAL A -693.78
Paycheck 07/06/2016 ACH GREGOZESKI, JOEL D -2,248.91
Liability C... 07/12/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -1,995.16
Bill Pmt -... 07/05/2016 ACH Delta Dental of Wisconsin -179.46
Check 07/05/2016 ACH STAMPS.COM Monthly Stamps.Com fee July 2016 -15.99
Check 07/05/2016 ACH USPS Stamps.com postage purchase -100.00
Paycheck 07/15/2016 ACH KAVANAUGH, CHARLES J -375.18
Paycheck 07/15/2016 ACH LAWRENCE, KAREN L -400.18
Paycheck 07/15/2016 ACH MC ANDREWS, MARK C -559.20
Paycheck 07/15/2016 ACH REINKE, DENNIS G -375.18
Paycheck 07/15/2016 ACH WALSH, THOMAS F -400.19
Check 07/15/2016 ACH Paul Hermes Inspection fees -1,398.78
General J... 06/20/2016 486 To replace check # 34461 Tax Refund 48.71
General J... 06/30/2016 487 Close out Account 3,058.16
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34775 Accurate Appraisal LLC -9,360.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34776 Card Service Center Visa  0975, 1064, 0579. 0538 -702.02

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
07/08/16 Bills for 7/19/16 Meeting

June 12 through July 16, 2016

Page 2



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34777 Cedar Corporation -9,066.10
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34778 Darboy Corner Store -306.23
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34779 Eagle Engraving, Inc. -290.17
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34780 Festival Foods Drill Expense -5.18
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34781 Lowe's -54.05
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34782 McMahon Associates, Inc. -288.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34783 Office Depot Acct. 5163, -106.89
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34784 Outagamie County Highway Dept. -6,681.78
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34785 ThedaCare EAP -338.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34786 Tractor Supply Company -24.99
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34787 Truegreen -704.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/13/2016 34788 WE Energies-Street Lights Acct. 3841-040-796 -1,989.36
Check 06/20/2016 34789 Wisconsin State Firefighter's Assoc. Active Membership dues -675.00
Check 06/20/2016 34790 Tammy Williams Tax Overpayment 030 186900 -48.71
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34791 C & R Pumpers, Inc. -140.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34792 Outagamie County Solid Waste -10.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34793 Outagamie County Treasurer -1,049.65
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34794 Rennert's Fire Equipment Service, Inc -1,167.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34795 Staples Advantage -139.54
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34796 TDS Metrocom -637.93
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34797 Truegreen -150.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34798 Unemployment Insurance 7719361 -34.16
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34799 Verizon -120.03
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34800 Wisconsin Dept. of Justice G3203 -545.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/20/2016 34801 Wisconsin DNR -1,000.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/27/2016 34803 911 Response Lights, LLC VOID: 0.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/27/2016 34804 Advance Disposal-Green Bay-B8 VOID: 0.00
Check 06/27/2016 34805 BioLife Plasma Refund Balance -12,464.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/27/2016 34806 ICMA -652.80
Bill Pmt -... 06/27/2016 34807 Kaukauna Utilities -103.11
Bill Pmt -... 06/27/2016 34808 News Publishing Company Inc. -270.40
Bill Pmt -... 06/27/2016 34809 UNUM Life Insurance Company of A... 932511-001 -144.16
Bill Pmt -... 06/27/2016 34810 911 Response Lights, LLC -36.00
Bill Pmt -... 06/27/2016 34811 Advance Disposal-Green Bay-B8 -22,991.48
Bill Pmt -... 07/05/2016 34812 Appleton City of -4,729.00
Bill Pmt -... 07/05/2016 34813 McMahon Associates, Inc. -1,309.30
Bill Pmt -... 07/05/2016 34814 Outagamie County Planning Dept. -30.00
Bill Pmt -... 07/05/2016 34815 Reynebeau Floral -50.00
Check 07/11/2016 34816 Fox Valley Technical College -52.00
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34817 Accent Business Solutions, Inc. -94.42
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34818 Appleton City of -4,729.00
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34819 Card Service Center Visa  0975, 1064, 0579. -329.86
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34820 Carstens Ace Hardware Inc. Cust. 1114 -164.92
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34821 Central Temperature Equipment Servi... -151.00
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34822 Cintas Corporation #443 -114.50
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34823 Lake Shore Cleaners, Inc. -600.00
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34824 Lowe's -160.97
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34825 Martin Security Systems, Inc. -77.85
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34826 Oshkosh Fire & Police Equipment, Inc. -340.00

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
07/08/16 Bills for 7/19/16 Meeting

June 12 through July 16, 2016

Page 3



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34827 Outagamie County Highway Dept. -1,109.13
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34828 The Horton Group -5,131.00
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34829 Tractor Supply Company -119.80
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34830 WE Energies -682.39
Bill Pmt -... 07/11/2016 34831 WE Energies-Street Lights Acct. 3841-040-796 -1,989.36

Total 11010.0 · Investors Bank-Checking -57,339.55

11015.0 · Invest Bank-Contingency Svgs MM
Deposit 06/27/2016 Interest 50.89

Total 11015.0 · Invest Bank-Contingency Svgs MM 50.89

11020.0 · Invest Bank-Park Impact Fees MM
Deposit 06/14/2016 Deposit 480.00
Deposit 06/17/2016 Deposit 480.00
Deposit 06/24/2016 Deposit 960.00
Deposit 07/06/2016 Deposit 480.00
Deposit 06/27/2016 Interest 3.45

Total 11020.0 · Invest Bank-Park Impact Fees MM 2,403.45

11030.0 · Inv Bank-Fire/EMS Comm Equip MM
Deposit 06/30/2016 Interest 0.27
General J... 06/30/2016 487 Close out Account -3,058.16

Total 11030.0 · Inv Bank-Fire/EMS Comm Equip MM -3,057.89

11045.0 · Inv Bank-Fire Dept Fundraising
Deposit 06/30/2016 Interest 5.83

Total 11045.0 · Inv Bank-Fire Dept Fundraising 5.83

11050.0 · Investors Bank-Road Improvement
Deposit 06/30/2016 Interest 288.20

Total 11050.0 · Investors Bank-Road Improvement 288.20

TOTAL -57,649.07

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
07/08/16 Bills for 7/19/16 Meeting

June 12 through July 16, 2016

Page 4



As of: 6/30/2016

(UNDER)
YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET UNDER/
Department BUDGET BUDGET 6/30/2016 2016 OVER

Taxes - 41000
     General Property Taxes $1,885,308 $1,896,025 $1,658,961 (237,064)$         87%

Special Assessments - 42000 $0 $12,000 $0 (12,000)$           0%

Intergovernmental Revenues - 43000 $282,774 $281,323 $87,671 (193,652)$         31%

Licenses & Permits - 44000 $70,495 $70,495 $70,620 125$                  100%

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties - 45000 $14,155 $12,155 $8,459 (3,696)$             70%

Public Charges for Services - 46000 $301,480 $303,740 $11,338 (292,402)$         4%

Intergovernmental Charges for Services - 47000 $1,900 $1,900 $0 (1,900)$             0%

Miscellaneous Revenue - 48000 $615,500 $155,000 $12,478 (142,522)$         8%

Proceeds Long Term Debt - 49000 $1,397,000 $766,651 $0 (766,651)$         0%

TOTAL - Revenues 2,683,304$    3,499,289$    1,849,527$     (1,649,763)$      52.85%

Town of Buchanan
Year-To-Date Budget Comparison (Revenues)

Fiscal Year 2016

Revenues Summary



As of: 6/30/2016

(UNDER)
YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET OF
Department BUDGET BUDGET 6/30/2016 2015 BUDGET

General Government - 51000

51100 Legislative (Town Board) 31,930$      32,005$         16,934$      (15,071)$       53%
51300 Legal Service Fees 33,000$      30,000$         8,000$        (22,000)$       27%
51400 General Administration 250,934$    254,354$       123,877$    (130,478)$     49%
51500 Financial Administration 21,500$      21,750$         19,409$      (2,341)$        89%
51600 General Building, Town Hall 57,637$      58,402$         21,577$      (36,825)$       37%
51900 Other General Government 24,146$      24,146$         4,827$        (19,319)$       20%

Subtotal - General Government 419,147$    420,657$       194,623$    (226,034)$     46%

Public Safety - 52000

52100 Law Enforcement 400,002$    405,763$       277,819$    (127,944)$     68%
52200 Fire & Rescue 157,847$    177,803$       74,385$      (103,418)$     42%
52300 Emergency Management/EMS 91,720$      35,100$         10,606$      (24,494)$       30%
52400 Building Inspection 12,500$      15,600$         8,393$        (7,207)$        54%

Subtotal - Public Safety 662,069$    634,266$       371,203$    (263,063)$     59%

Public Works - 53000

53300 Highway & Street Maintenance 211,400$    221,900$       84,639$      (137,261)$     38%
53400 Road Related Facilities 34,068$      41,068$         29,022$      (12,046)$       71%
53500 Mass Transit 60,772$      56,745$         28,280$      (28,465)$       50%
53600 Sanitation 321,982$    324,372$       137,730$    (186,642)$     42%

Subtotal - Public Works 628,222$    644,085$       279,670$    (364,415)$     43%

Culture, Recreation & Education - 55000

55200 Parks 10,500$      13,000$         1,123$        (11,877)$       9%
55300 Recreation Programs & Events -$            500$              -$            (500)$           0%

Subtotal - Culture, Recreation & Ed. 10,500$      13,500$         1,123$        (12,377)$       8%

Conservation & Development - 56000

56700 Economic Development 185$           3,678$           3,687$        10$               100%
56900 Planning & Zoning/Erosion/Conservation 25,520$      26,520$         12,765$      (13,755)$       48%

Subtotal - Conservation & Development 25,705$      30,198$         16,452$      (13,745)$       54%

Town of Buchanan
Year-To-Date Budget Comparison (Expenses)

Fiscal Year 2016

Expenditures Summary



(UNDER)
YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET OF
Department BUDGET BUDGET 6/30/2016 2015 BUDGET

Other Financing Uses

Contingency & Reserves 70,027$      80,000$         -$            (80,000)$       0%

Subtotal - Other Financing Uses 70,027$      80,000$         -$            (80,000)$       0%

Debt Service Fund - 58000

58000 Debt Service 182,593$    181,388$       3,194$        (178,194)$     2%

Subtotal - Debt Service Fund 182,593$    181,388$       3,194$        (178,194)$     2%

Capital Outlay - 57000

57190 General Government 8,500$        59,000$         7,035$        (51,965)$       12%
57620 Parks & Recreation 58,500$      57,500$         17,251$      (40,249)$       30%
57220 Fire & Rescue 114,500$    317,400$       92,010$      (225,390)$     29%
57230 EMS - Emergency Management 4,500$        -$              -$            -$             0%
57331 Roads & Public Works 2,384,350$ 1,058,921$    237,308$    (821,613)$     22%
57348 Stormwater & Drainage -$            106,375$       -$            (106,375)$     0%

Subtotal - Capital Outlay 2,570,350$ 1,599,196$    353,604$    (1,245,592)$  22%

TOTAL - General Fund Operating, Debt & Capital 4,568,613$ 3,603,290$    1,219,870$ (2,383,420)$  33.85%

Expenditures Summary



   
 
 
 
 

 

Operator’s License Applications for Approval/Denial   Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  July 19, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  5c 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 14, 2016 
RE:   Operator’s License Applications for Approval/Denial 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative action1 item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The attached list of bartender operator’s license and agent applications were submitted for 
Town Board consideration.  No applicants listed have any applicable violations per Town policy. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. §125.17 Wis. Stats. 
2. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §339‐24G – Operators. 
3. Alcohol License (Operators) Applications Policy, adopted January 2009. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. New Applicants for Operator’s Licenses & Agents for July 2016 

                                                            
1 Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Examples include the approval of bills, the 
awarding of contracts/agreements and the issuance of permits and licenses for permitted uses.  Discretion associated with these types of 
decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF BUCHANAN 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
APPLICATION FOR REZONING 

 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that an application has been presented for the rezoning of the 
property described below in the Town of Buchanan, Outagamie County, Wisconsin, from 
Single-Family Residential (RSF) to Local Commercial (CL). 
 

N121 County Road N, Parcel number 030 059500, .96 acre.  Town of Buchanan, 
Outagamie County, Wisconsin.  Michael R. Wagner, Applicant. 

 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that a Public Hearing will be held in regard to the 
proposed rezoning at the regular meeting of the Town Board on Tuesday, July 19, 2016, 
at 7:00 p.m. at the Town of Buchanan Town Hall, N178 County Road N, Appleton, WI 
54915. 
 
Information regarding the rezoning is available for inspection at the Town of Buchanan 
Town Hall, N178 County Road N, Appleton, WI 54915, Monday through Friday, 8:00 
a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
 
 
Joel Gregozeski 
Administrator/Clerk 
 
Published: July 9, 2016 & July 16, 2016 
Posted: July 5, 2016 
 









   
 
 
 
 

 

Application for Minor Land Division 2016‐02 for Approval/Denial  Page 1 of 2 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    July 19, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  9b 

ACTION TYPE:        Quasi‐Judicial      (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors   
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 14, 2016 
RE:   CSM #2016‐02 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a quasi‐judiciali action item for Town approval or denial.  The motion 
to approve or deny must include the explicit reason for such action based on the findings of fact and 
standards of law; including any interpretations or conditions. 
 
Staff recommends conditional approval of the proposed CSM subject to the following conditions: 

1. Review and approval by Outagamie County Planning and Zoning departments 
 
SUMMARY:  Applicants: Steve Paalman on behalf of Robert & Audra Schuessler; Parcel ID 030016001; 
Certified Survey Map creating 1 lot. 
 
Based on administrative review, it is our interpretation, the proposed application meets the following 
Town Code requirements for land division and zoning. 

 The proposed land division appears compliant with Town Code §460 – Subdivision of Land. 

 The proposed land division appears compliant with Wisconsin State Statutes Ch. 236. 

 The proposed land division appears compliant with Outagamie County Ordinance. 

 The current zoning district for all current parcels is AGD – General Agriculture.    
o The proposed Lots 1 meets the minimum dimensions AGD – General Agriculture. 

 The proposed land division does appear consistent with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.     
 

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  The Plan Commission recommended approval of CSM 2016‐
02 as presented at their July 11, 2016 meeting. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §460 – Subdivision of Land 
2. Wisconsin State Statutes: §236 ‐ Platting Lands And Recording And Vacating Plats 
3. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §525 – Zoning 
4. Town of Buchanan Comprehensive Plan 

 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 



 

Application for Minor Land Division 2016‐02 for Approval/Denial  Page 2 of 2 
 

1. Application for Minor Land Division 2016‐02 
 
 
 

i Quasi‐judicial actions involve the application of rules, policies and ordinances to the facts of a particular proposal or application.  The Board 
acts in a quasi‐judicial manner when it considers special exception permits, site plans, land divisions, variances, license/permit revocations and 
similar decisions.  Quasi‐judicial decisions involve the exercise of limited discretion.  Discretion of quasi‐judicial decision makers is strictly limited 
by local ordinance and state law.  Quasi‐judicial decision makers must apply the law as written and may not substitute their judgment for that of 
the governing body.  As with all quasi‐judicial actions, Board members should not have conversations or receive correspondence regarding a 
quasi‐judicial matter that is pending before the Board or which may come before the Board except during a noticed meeting or hearing on the 
matter.  Such outside contacts are known as “ex parte communication.”  Parties are entitled by law to know and examine the source of 
information used by the Board in its decision‐making.  Board members should avoid ex‐parte communication by suggesting that members of the 
public present information in an open meeting or public hearing or submit a written comment for distribution at the meeting. Board members 
should disclose ex parte communication at an open meeting or hearing to make the information part of the record so that it can be considered in 
decision making. 

 

                                                            













   
 
 
 
 

 

Report on Law Enforcement Activities    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  July 19, 2016           AGENDA ITEM #:  10a 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 14, 2016 
RE:   Quarterly Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  Representatives from the Outagamie County Sheriff’s Department will present the 
quarterly law enforcement report.   
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

 Intergovernmental Agreement between Town of Buchanan and Outagamie County Sheriff’s 
Department, adopted June 2010. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Quarterly Report – Law Enforcement Activities for April, May, June 2016) 
 





















   
 
 
 
 

 

Report on Fire & Rescue Activities    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  July 19, 2016           AGENDA ITEM #:  10b 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 15, 2016 
RE:   Monthly Report on Town Fire & Rescue (including EMS) Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  Representatives from the Buchanan Fire & Rescue Department will present the monthly 
activity report to include call run summaries and training reports.  
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S):  NONE 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: NONE 
 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Quarterly Town Engineer’s Report – For Discussion Only  Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN MEETING:    July 19, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  10c 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 14, 2016 
RE:   Quarterly Engineer’s Report 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  Town Engineer, Thad Majkowski (Cedar Corp) will be present to provide an oral report on 
activities of the Town Engineer.  Items for discussion will include:   

1. Update on warranty repairs for Contract A15/B15 
2. Update on 2016 road paving (Contract A16) and the Clune Road culvert replacement. 
3. Drainage Concern #2016‐07 Kebe Court.  

 
 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. 2016 Agreement for Professional Services Cedar Corp. & Town of Buchanan 
2. 2016 Town of Buchanan Fiscal Year Budget 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 

 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Drainage Concern 2016‐07 Kebe Court 
2. Kebe Court Roadway Urbanization Report 2010 

 



1

Joel Gregozeski

From: Justin Keen <justin.keen@cedarcorp.com>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 12:05 PM
To: Joel Gregozeski
Cc: Thad Majkowski
Subject: Town of Buchanan - Drainage Concern 2016-07 W2828 Kebe Court
Attachments: Drainage Concern 2016-07.pdf; cad exhibit Kebe Ct.pdf; 2828 KEBE COURT.pdf; 2828 

Kebe Ct Photos 2016.pdf; L-Kebe Drainage Summary.pdf

Joel, 
  
A drainage concern was submitted to the Town of Buchanan by the property owner at W2828 Kebe Ct.  The resident 
noted in the concern that there were drainage issues with standing water and improper drainage in the front yard and 
drainage easement along the side yard.  The resident noted that the side yard drainage easement is constantly wet.  See 
the attached Drainage Concern Exhibit for current field conditions and the attached 2010‐03 Drainage Concern Study 
that was completed in July of 2010. 
  
A drainage review was performed by Cedar Corporation in this area of the current ditch conditions and to verify the 
elevations from the 2010‐03 drainage concern.  The same problems exist today as noted in the 2010‐03 drainage 
concern regarding the standing water in the side yard drainage easement.  The side yard drainage easement today still 
does not convey stormwater properly through the ditch due to the insufficient slope present in the ditch bottom.  The 
ditch slope from the Kebe Court culvert to the rear of the W2828 Kebe Ct lot is 0.23%.  The Town of Buchanan standard 
is 1%.  The drainage problems in the front yard ditch will be alleviated if the downstream drainage easement area has 
proper stormwater conveyance.   
 
The previous 2010‐03 drainage concern study attached presented two alternatives to alleviate the existing drainage 
problems in this area.  These alternatives will still work to today to address the drainage concerns.   
 
Alternative A in the 2010‐03 study was to re‐grade the ditch at 1% and add storm sewer at the rear property line that 
will discharge to the existing stormwater pond.  If this alternative is selected, Cedar would recommend that the ditch be 
re‐graded to the 1% ditch slope grades presented in the study plan‐profile sheet in order for the ditch to have proper 
ditch slope.  Cedar would also recommend to install storm sewer at the rear property line to convey the stormwater 
directly to the adjacent stormwater pond.  See Appendix B, Alternate A in the attached 2010‐03 study for a plan‐profile 
of this this alternative. 
 
Alternative B in the 2010‐03 study was to install  storm sewer the entire length of the ditch.  Cedar recommends that the 
existing side yard ditch be partially filled in to get cover over the pipe, but also be graded to provide overflow 
conveyance of the stormwater during large storm events.  See Appendix B, Alternate B in the attached 2010‐03 study for 
a plan‐profile of this this alternative.  
 
The 2016‐07 drainage concern also revealed that there is high point in the drainage ditch at the rear of the W2828 Kebe 
Ct. lot near the stormwater pond.  This area is in the drainage easement in the adjacent lot to W2828 Kebe Court where 
the ditch makes a turn.  Cedar recommends that the ditch is re‐graded as necessary to provide proper stormwater 
drainage.  It was also noted  that the W2828 Kebe Court driveway culvert is backpitched.  This driveway culvert should 
be reset to allow proper stormwater drainage in this area.   
 
Please review the attached current 2016‐07 drainage concern exhibit and the 2010‐03 Drainage Concern Study.  There 
are two alternatives available to alleviate the drainage problems in this area.  The Town will need to evaluate whether 



2

this drainage concern should be handled by the current property owners or if this is regional drainage problem that 
should be completed by the Town of Buchanan. 
 
Please let us know if you would like Cedar to provide any further analysis or alternatives for this drainage concern.  Do 
not hesitate to contact our office if you have any questions or would like to discuss further. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Justin J. Keen, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
Cedar Corporation 
1496 Bellevue Street #502 | Green Bay | WI | 54311 
Office: 920-491-9081 | TF: 800-472-7372 
Direct: 920-785-7303 | Mobile: 920-246-5631 
justin.keen@cedarcorp.com 
www.cedarcorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter 
 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details. 

 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our 
website at http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details. 











































   
 
 
 
 

 

Monthly Town Administrator’s Report    Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  July 19, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  10d 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 14, 2016 
RE:   Monthly Report on Town Administrator Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  A report related to the activities of the Town Administrator’s office will be provided to the 
Town Board.   
 
The report will include the following items: 

1. 2016 Key Project Updates:  Attached is the summary document of key projects for 2016 along 
with a budget/project status update.   
 

2. 2017 Fiscal Year Budget & CIP:  Per the 2017 Budget Calendar, I will be distributing the draft 
five‐year CIP at the Board Meeting.  Staff will present information plan goals, expectations, 
parameters including key targets such as general obligation debt, special assessments and 
specific project scopes & schedules. 

 
3. Other Miscellaneous Items:  

a. Weed/Grass Violations: 14 properties have been reported to‐date to the Town, of which 
a total of 10 notices have been sent.  8 violations have been resolved.  Two violations 
are in the process of initial follow‐up. 

b. Legal Services RFP:  Staff has been preparing an RFP for Town Board consideration to 
solicit for a new legal services contract.  Staff plans to present a draft RFP at the August 
meeting. 

c. Open Burning Permits:  Staff is considering the possibility of eliminating weekly open 
burning permits and moving to an annual open burning permit.  No Municipal Code 
amendments or policy changes would be required as this is simply a permit condition.  If 
agreeable to the Town Board, we would move to an annual permit effective January 1, 
2017.   The Board could consider eliminating the $25 fee for a burn barrel or add the 
$25 fee for an annual permit during budget deliberations. 

d. Office Hours:  Staff is considering the possibility of adjusting office hours.  Our current 
hours are Monday thru Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.  We routinely receive requests to 
either open earlier or close later for working individuals who cannot make it to Town 
Hall to conduct business.  Staff is proposing adjusting hours of operation to Monday 
thru Thursday, 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 a.m. and Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.  Staff is 
requesting Board consent to change the hours of operation. 



 

Monthly Town Administrator’s Report    Page 2 of 2 
 

e. August Primary Election:  Staff has been preparing for the next election, the Partisan 
Primary will be held on August 9, 2016, for congressional offices, legislative and state 
offices, and county offices. 

 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §102‐9 B(4) – Office of the Town Administrator – 
Responsibilities to the Town Board. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments:   

 2016 Key Projects Summary 



2016 Key Projects - Implementation Status Last Revised: 7/1/2016

Project Approved Project Completion

Open or Status Project Cost to Date

Project Closed Estimate/Budget Date Goal

General Government

IT  Network Server Upgrade Completed Completed as of 6/13/2016 $25,000 $17,488 Mar-16

Computer Replacements (EMS) Completed Completed 1/12/2016 $3,000 $1,355 Jan-16

Mobile Fire Inspections  Completed 

Inspection Client purchases, Hardware (tablet) ordered and received 

1/12/2016; placed into service 3/1/2016 $3,000 $2,045 Feb-16

Credit Card Transactions & Electronic Receipting  Completed Ipad w/ application installed and placed into service 3/1/2016 $500 $390 Jan-16

Planning & Economic Development

Comprehensive Plan Update In-Progress Contract signed with ECWRP.  Planning Process to begin late 2016 $25,000 $17,600 Dec-16

Custom Municipal Banners In-Progress Plan Commission Reviewed Designs on 2/8/2016 $6,000 Mar-16

Building Space Needs Study Completed Final report presented to Town Board on 2/23/2016 $8,500 $8,500 Mar-16

Eisenhower Drive Improvement Study Completed Final report presented to Town Board on 2/23/2016 $8,800 $8,800 Mar-16

Parks & Recreation

Large Riding Mower Replacement  Completed 

Board approved purchase for two mowers in January 2016; Staff ordered 

new mowers.  Used mowers sold via private bid/sale.    Staff purchased 

replacement trailer to haul both mowers simultaneously. $20,000 $15,681 Mar-16

Sport Court Surfacing (Hickory Park & Town Hall)  In-Progress Preparing RFP Document to solicit for bids.  Work to be completed in 2017 $37,500 n/a May-16

Public Safety

SCBA Replacment  Completed Placed into service 5/2016 $104,000 $89,610 Jul-16

Rescue Support Vehicle Replacement 2373 w/ Cascade Open $200,000 Dec-16

Public Works

CTH CE/HH/Debruin Road Roundabout In-Progress

Work is scheduled for after July 5, 2016.  Intergovernmental Agreement to 

be presented in April 2016. $260,000 $218,250 Oct-16

2016 Paving Projects (Mapleridge Dr/Ct, Aspen Ct, Hillside 

Dr, Liberty Ln) In-Progress

PrePIM conducted on Jan 19th.  Board approved LOA to complete 

design/bid/construction of Contract A16 in February 2016.  Bid award to be 

presented in April 2016.  Construction slated for May/June. $541,001 $542,199 Oct-16

2016 Patching & Sealing Projects (Haen Rd, Clune Rd, 

Outagamie Rd, Debruin Rd & Block Rd)  In-Progress 

Estimates received from Outagamie County.  Work scheduled for 2016 

when chip sealer becomes available. $225,920 $221,034 Sep-16

2016 Drainage/Ditching (Hopfensperger, Hickory Park)  In-Progress 

PrePIM conducted on Jan 19th.  Board approved LOA to complete 

design/bid/construction of Contract A16 in February 2016.  Bid award to be 

presented in April 2016.  Construction slated for May/June. $106,375 $100,065 Oct-16

2016 Culvert Replacment In-Progress

 Board approved LOA to complete design/bid/construction of Contract A16 

in February 2016.  County proposal w/ 50% Bridge Aides ok'd by Town 

Board in March; signed with Town Chair in April.  Construction slated for 

June. $32,000 $32,000 Nov-16

Other Notable Purchases/Activities Recently Completed:



   
 
 
 
 

 

Report on Fire & Rescue Activities    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  July 19, 2016           AGENDA ITEM #:  11a 

ACTION TYPE:      Legislative Action    (For Discussion & Possible Action) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 15, 2016 
RE:   Auto‐Aid Agreement with Village of Combined Locks 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a legislative action1 item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The Town Board requested formal review of an automatic aid agreement with the Village 
of Combined Locks Fire & Rescue Department.    Attached is the final draft of the agreement.  This item 
has been reviewed and drafted by the Fire Chiefs from each respective community.   
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

 Town of Buchanan Strategic Plan – Strategic Goal #5:  Safeguard Public Health, Safety & Welfare. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Draft Auto‐Aid Agreement with Village of Combined Locks, June 21, 2016 
 

                                                            
1 Legislative actions are those which result in policy making.  They generally affect the community as a whole rather than a small area or specific 
individuals.  The adoption, amendment and implementation of plans, budgets, policies, and ordinances are considered legislative actions.  
Legislative action allows for a great deal of discretion.  They are limited only by procedural and constitutional concerns.  In many cases, 
legislative actions require or encourage public participation in helping shape the decision, e.g. public hearings, etc. 















   
 
 
 
 

 

Emons Road Safety & Speed Control    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  July 19, 2016           AGENDA ITEM #:  11b 

ACTION TYPE:      Legislative      (For Discussion & Possible Action) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 15, 2016 
RE:   Emons Road Safety & Speed Control 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion and possible action.    
 
SUMMARY:  The Town Board requested to bring this item back for discussion from the June 21, 2016 
meeting.  Reference items for this topic were distributed as part of the June meeting packet.   A 
presentation will be given showing different options and potential costs.   
 
Staff will need further direction from the Town Board as to which option(s) are preferred.  After which 
staff can prepare cost estimates for inclusion into the 2017 Budget and/or 5‐year Capital Improvement 
Program. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S):  NONE 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: NONE 
 







   
 
 
 
 

 

Alcohol License Simple Sparrow    Page 1 of 2 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    July 19, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  12b 

ACTION TYPE:        Quasi‐Judicial      (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    July 14, 2016 
RE:   Class B Beer License – The Simple Sparrow 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a quasi‐judiciali action item for Town approval or denial.  The motion 
to approve or deny must include the explicit reason for such action based on the findings of fact and 
standards of law; including any interpretations or conditions. 
 
SUMMARY:   The  following application  the  following application has been received  from  the  following 
named person for a transfer of licenses to sell intoxicating liquor, fermented malt beverages or wine in 
the respective business located in the Town of Buchanan for the licensing year July 1, 2015 through June 
30, 2016: 
 
Name of Applicant   Business & Location    
Jennifer Steinacker     The Simple Sparrow 
The Simple Sparrow  N474 Eisenhower Dr Suite E 
N1621 Linda Lou Dr       Appleton, WI 54915 
Greenville, WI 54942 

 
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS:  Background checks were completed on the agent.  No applicable 
violations (as listed in our Town policy) were found. 
 
DELINQUENT ALCOHOL ACCOUNTS:  Alcohol licenses may not be issued if the establishment is 
delinquent beyond 15 days for fermented malt beverages and 30 days for intoxicating liquors.  
Wholesalers should notify the Town of any delinquent accounts and may request the license not be 
issued until such bills are paid.  Wholesales may not have licenses withheld for such things as bank fees, 
soda or food bills, NSF bills or other outstanding debts.  To date, the Town has not been contacted by 
any wholesaler regarding the establishment. 
 
TAX, ASSESSMENT & CLAIM DELINQUENCIES:  Section 339‐13 of the Code of the Town of Buchanan 
states that no license shall be granted for any premises for which taxes, assessments or other claims of 
the Town are delinquent and unpaid.  Property tax records were reviewed for all establishments, except 
for those in strip malls.  Personal property tax records were also reviewed for all establishments, 
including those in strip malls.  Therefore, it is recommended that any approval of licenses for the 
establishments above be approved contingent upon payment in full of any delinquencies and unpaid 
claims. 
 
 
 



 

Alcohol License Simple Sparrow    Page 2 of 2 

 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. §125 Wis. Stats. 
2. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §339. 
3. Alcohol License (Operators) Applications Policy, adopted January 2009. 

 
JDG 
 

### 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Class B Beer License Notice – Simple Sparrow 
 
 
 

i Quasi‐judicial actions involve the application of rules, policies and ordinances to the facts of a particular proposal or application.  The Board 
acts in a quasi‐judicial manner when it considers special exception permits, site plans, land divisions, variances, license/permit revocations and 
similar decisions.  Quasi‐judicial decisions involve the exercise of limited discretion.  For example, when deciding whether to grant a site plan, the 
Board has the power to investigate facts, hold hearings, weigh evidence, draw conclusions, and use that information as a basis for their official 
decision.  Discretion of quasi‐judicial decision makers is strictly limited by local ordinance and state law.  Quasi‐judicial decision makers must 
apply the law as written and may not substitute their judgment for that of the governing body.  Board members should not have conversations 
or receive correspondence regarding a quasi‐judicial matter that is pending before the Board or which may come before the Board except during 
a noticed meeting or hearing on the matter.  Such outside contacts are known as “ex parte communication.”  Parties are entitled by law to know 
and examine the source of information used by the Board in its decision‐making.  Board members should avoid ex‐parte communication by 
suggesting that members of the public present information in an open meeting or public hearing or submit a written comment for distribution at 
the meeting. Board members should disclose ex parte communication at an open meeting or hearing to make the information part of the record 
so that it can be considered in decision making. 

 

                                                            
























